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AARON CLOUSE, DEFENDANT'S WITNESS, SWORN
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:
. Allright, you’re Aaron Charles Clouse?
: Yes, sir.
: Okay. A, have you read or had read to you the report of your alleged probation violation?

: Yes.

Q

A

Q

A

Q: Speak up, please, sir.

A: Yes, I have.

Q: Do you agree or disagree that you willfully violated the terms of your probation?
A: Tagree.

Q: All right, let’s go over a few of these allegations, just to see if you agree or disagree.
According to this --- report, that you have not reported since your initial intake on August
227 2018, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q: Do you have anything to say in your defense?

A: T'was having a rough day at that time and I was just running wild, basically. Iknow I was
doing --- plus I was, you know, really on ---. [ wasn’t doing ---

Q: What do you ---

A: --- what I was supposed to be doing.

Q: Sir?

A: I just wasn’t doing what 1 was supposed to do, that’s all,

you know.

Q: It said that you pled guilty of multiple charges, but it doesn’t say what it was.

What did he plead guilty to?
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MR. EDGE: The new charge, Your Honor, he pled guilty to distribution of
methamphetamines and received a new probation case, which he also violated.
: It also says you changed your residence and didn’t advise your agent, is that correct?

. 1 was staying where --- I was staying with my boss, and ---

Q
A
Q: You moved without telling your agent, that’s what the question was, right?
A: Yes, sir.

Q: And then, after your General Sessions hearing, you didn’t report again, is that correct?

A: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Bradford, I’ll be glad to hear from you.

MR. BRADFORD: May it please the court, Your Honor. He has recently paid $2,700 on all
his monies to get those paid off. 1believe he still only owes $20.

MR. CLOUSE: I paid that.

MR. BRADFORD: He’s paid the $20, so it’s my understanding he’s paid in full now. He
spent quite a bit of time in jail before this sentence that he’s on probation for now, because he
was to be held for bed space and inpatient treatment, but that was last, I believe, March, when
he received that sentence. And then, when Covid hit, everything shut down, there was no
inpatient places to go. Everywhere was closed, so he had to be released from that hold. But
before he went to court, he was in jail for six months, and then stayed there another two
months waiting for a bed space that never became available. So, he missed out on that. What
he need -- that was what was -- he was sentenced to, and he knew he needed it, but
unfortunately Covid prevented him from going to the inpatient treatment he was set to
receive.

When he got out, he just went back into drugs, Your Honor, instead of going into a rehab.

And so, he does need that. He’s only 47 years old. He has two children, a five-year old and a

17-year old that he has weekend visitation with. He sees them regularly, supports them. He



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

pays -- he bought a place for his ex-wife and the children to stay, and then he bought himself
a little place to be able to be close to his children. But he started doing well. Go ahead.

A: I got clean on February 13% of this year. And in that time, I saved over $5,000. I paid the
$2,700 on my restitution, and I put a down payment on a house, and I’ve been paying it this
entire summer. It’s --- Drive. I’'m loving it. I have a good job. I’m lucky I still have a job,
but ---

THE COURT: Idon’t see any restitution being required on here.

MR. BRADFORD: Oh, no, sir, Your Honor. I think he just means his fees in general.

He didn’t have any restitution.

MR. CLOUSE: --- paid everything off completely.

THE COURT: Tell me about him, Officer.

MR. EDGE: Your Honor, he was originally sentenced back in 2016, and he came back before
Your Honor May 18" of 2018, where you continued him on probation and tolled his time
until he was released. So, it has been brought before the court for a prior violation. There
were three issues -- or three warrants that were issued in this case. If he knew that he needed
the drug treatment and he was released from the detention center, he could have done that on
his own. There was nothing stopping him from finding somewhere to go on his own since he
was released because the jail had too many Covid cases or whatever happened. He’s ---

THE COURT: You haven’t seen him ---

MR. EDGE: Since 2018, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright. Anything further?

MR. BRADFORD: Yes, sir, Your Honor. He -- as he was stating, his job -- he’s working for
Ashley Automotive doing mechanic work, and been there for over two years, so he does have
a good job and been able to support his family. He’s a high school graduate. He -- we're

asking Your Honor -- he’s been in 99 days this time. We’re asking that you would consider a
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time served and terminate the old case that was set to end August 8 of 2021, énd continue
him on his new case.

He would certainly be willing to do electronic monitoring, home incarceration to be able --
still be able to work and support his family and not lose everything he’s built up since he did
get clean. As Agent Edge referred to, he could have done it on his own. He did. He got
clean. He tells me that this past year he’s worked hard to get his family a place stable, get
himself a place stable, and he doesn’t want to lose it, Your Honor. So, we’d ask for the
amount of time that he’s served, again, 99 days this time around, to consider that as a time
served, terminate the old case, and continue his new case to let him finish that up, Your
Honor.

Q: All right, thank you, sir. I'm going to respectfully not do that. I’m going to find A has
willfully violated the terms of his probation. That he’s failed to report from August 22",
2018 or anytime thereafter. He’s pled guilty to other charges while on probation. Also, he
failed to report for random drug and alcohol testing, and he didn’t notify his agent that he’d
changed his residence. So, basically, he didn’t do anything he was supposed to do
whatsoever. I’'m going to revoke him in full, and give him credit for 99 days.

MR. EDGE: Your Honor, for the record, the total time served on our warrants are 122 days.
THE COURT: 122 days?

MR. EDGE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Credit for 122 days. Any monies owed reduced to a civil judgment, please,
8ir.

MR. EDGE: Okay. Thank you, Your Honor.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

COUNTY OF ANDERSON )

I, THE UNDERSIGNED LESA D. WILLIAMS, OFFICIAL COURT
REPORTER FOR THE TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF THE STATE OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A
TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE TRANSCRIPT OF ALL REQUESTED
PROCEEDINGS RECORDED AND EVIDENCE INTRODUCED IN THE TRIAL OF
THE CAPTIONED CASE, RELATIVE TO APPEAL, IN THE COURT OF
GENERAL SESSIONS COURT, SOUTH CAROLINA, ON THE 10TH DAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2021.

1 DO FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NEITHER OF KIN,
COUNSEL NOR INTEREST TO ANY PARTY HERETO.

November 15, 2021

s/Lesa D. Williams

LESA D. WILLIAMS

FAMILY COURT REPORTER



South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Violation Report - (Report 1106)

0162-Jerty Edge

S potenal End Date: /1072001
Warmnt/cuatlon Numbers W-04-21-0002:

‘Sentence Dale: 06/25/2016 County Name: ABBEVILLE GPS Indicaton:
Authority: Judge - Sprouse, R.Scatt

Adjuslec{ Eﬁ_ I

[kndlctment Number: 15-G5-01-00332 Offense Code: 3009 -Possesslon of less than dne gram of meth, or cocaine base, Istaffepse .~ ]
Supervision: Probation Sup. 8egin Date:  05/25/2016 Sup. End Date: 08/08/2021
Senlence: 3YRS SS 7 DAYS (T/S) AND 5YRS PROBATION

5/18718 GS W/ MCINTOSH; TOLL TIME SINCE INCARCERATION; RESTR MONEY ON RELEASE: EXEMPT SF ARREARS (ch)
8/1/18 - REL 8/1/18 - CASE TOLLED - NEW END DATE 8/8/2021
Special Conditions: Fine - Fine / Fine/Coslts and Assessments payable as directed by the Court, ($803.40); RADT - RADT /Random Alcohol/Drug
Testing: SAC - SAC / Substance Abuse Counseling

Address' ) T atReside
I o 7ON 5C. 29627 |0zt | [+ 1- 5M0, 14 DY

ILocations -

JASON COLLINS 04/24[2017 4 YR. 4 MO, 7 Dy
CLOUSE LANDSCAPING 04/24/2017 4YR,4 MO, 7 DY

AccountName - | case: | indictment #:| _

Pu blic Defender Fund 102 }15-GS-01-00332 $24.00 $803.40 $0.00 30.00 $1,606.80 34 $802.40 |05/29/2018
Drug Test Fee $20.00 $20,00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 1 $2000 |05/29/2018
Regular Supervision $50.00 51.850.00 $1,850.00 $0.60 $0.00 i\ 000 j07/28/2021

*“"”g,a'ﬁféiééifg’

05/15/2018 | 05/26/2018 | Toli Time from Incarceration untll
2018-05-15; Fatiure to pay monies by being in arrears. refeased from sentence now serving.

2018-05-15: Fatiure to refrain from viclation of the law.

2018-05-15: Failure to follow the advice and ihstructions of the Agent.

2018-05-15: Failure to report as instructed.

lof2
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South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services

Violation Report - (Report 1106)
© “Violatigns:. | 16
Condition: Description:
s Ishall report in person to tha SCDPPPS' office on the day of my sentencing or release, and as instructed by the Department; and | shatl make
completeand truthfut reports to the Agent.
10 Ishall follow the advice and instructions of my Agent and | agree te comply with any further conditions Imposed by the Department of Its
Agents.

) i &
- 3738

[Pescription; 3 il & i j

FR RO o it 7
Offender falled o report as Instrucled, having not reported since Initial intake on 08/22/2018, thus absconding supervision. Offender failed to follow Speclal
Conditions oy falling to report for random drug/alcahet testing and faliing to report for substance abuse counseling. Offender falled to refraln from vislating
Federal, State, and Lacal laws. Offender pled gulity and was convicted In General Sesslon Court under indictments 2020-G5-04-00444; 2020.GS-04.-00094; 2002.GS-
04-00095, Offender failed to work diligently at 2 lawful occupation, having not provided verification of employment. Offender falled to notify Agent of changa in
resldence, evidenced by home visit conducted 09/28/2620. Offender failed to pay supervision faes, currently $1,150.00 In arrears. Offender falied lo pay the $20.00

druq test fee and failed to pay the $803,40 Public Defender Fund. Offender falled to follow the advice and Instructions of Agent, as witnessed by the stated
violations.

Such actions constitute vielation of conditions 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, Spaclal Condltions.

Qffender falled to report as Insiructed, having never reported since release on 04/09/2020, thus absconding supervision, Offender falled to follow Special
Conditlons by faifing to torplete Inpatlent drug rehab 2s ordered by the Court at sentencing. Offender also falied to report for random drug/alcono! testing and
falilng to report for substance abuse counseling. Offender falled to work diligently at a lawfui occupation, having not provided verification of employment. Offender
failed to notify Agent of change In residence, evidenced by home visit conducted 09/28/2020, Offendier falled to follow the advice and Instructions of Agent, as

witnessed by the stated violatlons, Offender falled to pay supervision fees, cusrrently $1,180.00in arvears, Offender failed Lo pay the $20,00 drug fost fee and falled to
pay the $798.25 Public Defender Fund.

Suth actions constltute violation of conditlons 1, 2,5, 7,9, 10, Special Conditions.

Offender falled toreport as instructed, fallng to appear for General Sessions revecetion hearing on 01/04/2021. Offender falled to follow the advice and tpstructions
of Agent, as withessed by the stated violations.

Such actlons constitute violation of condiltlons 1, 10,

Full Revocatton. Terminate supervisian,
Juﬂ'm't}ati\o:ﬁ: S S . ’ S an ] ; bl Y

Offender Jast reported to Office 08/22/2018, which was his initlalinteke date. Offender missed scheduled repert on 11/20/2018, 02/12/2019,02/27/2019, Dising this
time, Offender failed 10 provide proof of employment, failed to pay on any fees, falled to report for random drug/alechol testing and failed to report for referral to
substance abuse counseling. On 03/03/2020, Offender pled gulity In General Sesslons Court on03/03/2020 to DIsL/PWID meth, 1st, FTC Fraud, and Fall to Stop for
Blue Light, which directly viclate his origlnal probatlon case. Offender was ordered in Court op 03/03/2020 to complete Inpatient drug rehab, Clfender was released
from Anderson County Detentlon Center 04/09/2020 and falled 1o make contact with Office. Offender has provided no proof of any such drug treatment, Home visit
conducted 09/28/2020 revealed Offender has not fived at resldence on flle since his rejease from fall. Offender, whife on probatlon, received three new Genaral
Sesslen convictions and has shown no effer! to complete elther case, Offender has not made contact with Offlce since August of 2018 and has absconded

supervision for gver two years, In additlon to these violations, Offender failed to appear in GS Court for revocation hearlng on 01/04/2021 and a bench warrant was
Issued. Due to these facts and violatlons, the State recommends ravacation.

[Approved By: Benjy.L. Partaln, 8/31/2021.

20f2




South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Violation Report - (Report 1106)

11

[Personalinformation 7
Name: Sl sy
AARON CHARLES CLOUSE 02151205

[Sentencing Informatian;
Order3 . Pofentialend Date e: 4/1072021. - <. Adjusted End Date: 4/10/202
Warrant/Citation Nutnbers: W-04-21-0001"° L T LA
Sentence Date:  03/03/2020  CountyName;  ANDERSON GPS Indicator:

Authority: Judge - Sprouse, R Scott

Indictment Number: Z0-GS-04-00444 OffenseCode: 3198 - Distributlon, etc. of methamphetamine, st (Excludes manufacturing meth: see
CDR-Coxte 3776)

Supervision: Prabation Sup.BeginDate:  03/03/2020 Sup. End Date: 03/02/2023
Sentence: 5 YRS S5 3 YRS PROB, 149 DAYS CTS

Spectal Condltions:  Fine - Fine/Casts and Assessments payable as directed by the Court, 2019A0410207188 $ 798.25; Other1 - INPT DRUG
REHABILITATION PROGRAN. HOLD UNTIL BED AVAILABLE.; RADT - Random Alcohal/Drug Testing; SAC - Substance Abuse

Counseling
Residence Sumrnary & Address Hls!ory TR T e T R SR 0 L R
Address: .. . R e C L Begi End Date:” [ {Time: ence:
— BELTON, 5C, 29627 wn[zcw A\m suo 14 DY
{Employment History A
Employer _ L e End Date:. .- (Time at Emploger:
JASON COLLINS 04/24/2017 mu MO, 7 DY
CLOUSE LANDSCAPING 08/24/2077 4YR,4MO,7DY
[Account mformatio
Account Naty_\e: : ca;e: Indlctment# Obllgatlon. 5 ‘
Public DetenderFund | 105 [20.6504.00d44]  $2300 $798.26 $798.25 $0.00 $000 0 $000  |07/23/2021
Drug Test Fae $2000 $2000 5000 5000 $2000 1 $2000
Reguiar Supervision $50.00 $185000 | $185000 | $0.00 $0.00 0 3000 {07/2812021
[Violation History

Violation:

At e T,

[Cutrent Violatlori(s) Summary. - -3:-- T R R

Violations: . - | 16x

”f"z‘;’ff;"\ "‘Qlfﬁ;\?‘ i‘%&'zw

Condition: Daosceiption:

1 Ishallrepor! in person to the SCOPPRS' office on the day of my sentencing or releasu, and asinstructed by the Department; and I shall make
complele and fruthful reports ta the Agent.

lof2
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South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Violation Report - (Report 1106)
Condition: Description:
10 1shall follow the advice and Instructions of my Agent and ) agree to comply with any further canditiens impased by the Department of Iis'
Agenls.
Deseription:
Sew prlor 1106.

[TheiAgent's Récommended Responsels) SUMMany2. i sy, s
[Rbspn’nsési B L

See pror 1106.

Jus,tiﬁi:atiom"._: o Tl S

See prior 1104.

lApproved By: Benly L. Partain, 8/31/2021

[End OrViolation Report_~ .. ..

2ol2
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141'5 OF SOUTH CAROLINA @ IN THE CB&!T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) : ANDERSON N Indictment Number:
g 0 Probation CWi#s: W-04-20-0573 + IN - 04 - 2.~ 0002,
AARON CHARLES CLOUSE © i ’
AKA! %5:- Name of Original Offense: POSS. METHAMPHETAMINE
Race: W | Sex: M, ) Original AW, 2015A01$0200041
DOB: v_ o P 9 89) Date of Original Offense:  07/08/2015
SON: ¢ 7 e Conviction S.C, Code §:  44-53-0375
e &2 Conviction CORCode#: _ 3/ O 1_© 1 19
- Original Sentence:* 3 YRS §S 7 DAYS CTS AND 6 YRS PROBATION
ORDER
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of prabation ordered on 05 /25 { 2016 in the
Goust of General Sessions of  ABBEVILLE County, and/dr the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
conlinuation order(s) issued on  05/18/2018 , as sel forth in the attached or citation(s} dated 10/05/2620

. . Afler hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in'the '- sence) of the defendant, | find that the above
named defandant has violaled the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number orindicate speclal condiions as provided in the affidovi)
1,2,5,6,7, 9, 10, SPECIAL CONDITIONS .

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that; 2
the suspended sentence be ravoked and the above named defendant be required to serve
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ .

the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve monthsfyears of the ariginal
sentence and/or pay $ : thereupon to be reinstaled on prabation, subject to the conditions set forth in the atached order
and not inconsistent with this crder,

the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

probation is reduced lo time served under supervision and the defendant Is discharged fram supervision on this date.

monthsigars) the remainder

u

-]

the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor, ar fewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).
Financial Obligations: ~ Order satisfies: 2/ Depariment fee Civiljudgment: [0 Department fees
Fines and ather fees (maraga O Fines and other fees
. .0 Restlitution (ard 20%} (amssrage /belance) [ Restitution (and 20%)
[3 Additional Condilions ordered by the Court: ' )

| Do

)

. e

g/ The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calc

d
applied by the SC Department of Correclions. &ce

O The defendant is lo be givan credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time),

@ The defendant has served 7 monthslyears of prior revocafionss

O  The defendant was previously placed on active electronlc monitoring pur;aL\ﬁE'
o i

This 'O day of gﬂﬁ'_f‘_ 2@&:} .

" ANDERSON

AN 1

You are herety advised that under the law the Court ma‘y1 at any lime revoke or modigjw:ﬁ!mn of lhis prab. 4 ms
< or extend your penad of prodation nol Lo exceed five ears, At any time wilhin the period of your pra
S’a?f 35 u?é otl&l‘:\dysentggca?mpt?seg. Oy Y pe youre

This Is io cedify that | have read, or have had read lo me, the order and the condillons set out thereln. | agree to cgm,
of my allached prebatlon order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's arder and

Offender's Signature Witnessed by
Signed this day of at
Day Month “(oar

DPPPS Form 9 (St0eky Revision:G Revision Date 6:22+2017
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IN THE Oggé'l‘ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

~5TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County of ANDERSON gﬁ Indiciment Number;
STATE VS L) 2 -GS- % « 00444
23 Probation CW#s; W-04-20-0574 * W~ (Y «Z{~ 06001
AARON CHARLES CLOUSE - ™ ”
AKA: . b7 Pug Name of Original Offense: PWID METH, 13t
Race: W Sex: M o Original A/V#:  2019A0410201188
DoB; / 4 B8 Date of Original Offense:  10/07/2018
e — By | omemcoces Somm
: ade #
02451205
SID#: Original Sentence: 5 YRS 88 14 DAYS CTS AND 3 YRS PROBATION
ORDER

The above named defendant has been charged with violatirig the conditions of probation ordered on 03 7 03 / 2020 “inthe
Court of General Sessions of ANDERSON County, and/or the additional concitions ordered by the Courtin probation
continuation arder(s) issued cn . .assetforthinthe a r citation(s) dated 100512020

. After hearing-the evidence and being duly advised, in the { bsenca) of the defendant, | find that the above

named defendant has violated the foliowing condition (s) of probation: (List by number or indiate specfal conditions as provided in the affidavil)
1,2,5,7,9, 10, SPECIAL CONDITIONS .

Therefore, IT 1S ORDERED that; .
the susgended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve 5’ monlhs@ the remainder
’ of the original sentence, and/or pay $ . )
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
senience and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstaled on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the attached order
and not inconsistent with this oder, ' .

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not incensislent with this order. )

O probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

D  the above named defendant is placed an electronic monilefing pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first ar third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discreticnary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

D/ Financial Obligations:  Order satisfies: U/ Depariment fees@ Civit judgment: O Depantment fees
Q/ Fines and other fees (amearage / 1 Fines and other fees
0O Reslitution (and 20%) (sneerage/bafance) O Restitutior (and 20%)

O Additional Cenditions ordered by the Court: - ,

ﬁ The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on cusrent probation violation to be lated an;

applied by the SC Department of Corrections. § 3‘? -
11 The defendant is to be given credit for pretial detention time served (N/A if defendant has serve Q time). 202/ .
The defendant has served 14 @Imonthslyears of prior revecationS and{or initial SCDCAim4. a‘

o

The defendant was previously placed on active electronic menitorihg pursuart to =

) T4y
e £ n
This T\) day of 3?477 -709} ' I ifl/ A

ANDERSON Isc iding e /
AN

\ereby advised Ihat under the law the Courl ma\r' at any time sevcke or modify any tondltion of alion; Impose any lawful conditigns it deems
\‘;ou a::ecr:_eégie%a yv&s:r gedotli "?! opsreodaunn not 1o exceed five [S)erars. At any time Wil'xin lr‘(s period of your ﬁrﬁ%%ﬂ"me%wmmw Y ferve any
nce imp! A

TENTH Judicial Circuit

original’sen! ‘
Par of ihe originar'se . I labY,
This is to certify that ) have read, or have had read 1o me, the order and Ihe condiions set aul therein, ) agreq (o : the yonditions
of my atiached probatlan order during the period of my probation. | have fecaived a copy of (his Court's orderfand @ atiachmeils.
Offender’s Signature b SEP 20 2021
Signed this day of a . >
Day Month  Year

v &L,
DFPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: G Revision Date 6-22-2037 Copy Distributions: wm&l_gk of CountCiallowc 0% figh-Offender Ale; Gold-Offender




157

M 4

#

861¢€ *4QDO -

SLEO-ESHH ‘P
HINARILSIA OX, INTINI HIIM
ANDAY LAHEAVALI JO NOISSASSOd

JO0:3 LNFW IO

S

e

asno[7) SOpIEND) UOTEY

*SA

HLYLS JhL

Z€L0-Y0SOST # Judmmaipuy
§102 ‘urn] 1290190

SNOISSHES TWHIAND J0 L¥N0D

HTTIAFFEY 20 ALNNOD

'NITOSYD HLO DS 40 ALYILS “HL

TWCTDI0,]

hv_n._a..m\»

O

S0z 82 190
Lm{ puBID) o1]) JO TEWDIO,

TI9 ANdL

1000201 T10VST0Z

O

FAGWNN INYIIWM

B AUN0)) oJj1A2qqY
SOWIH 'S °f

SASSANLIM

BS e PR L 3 LR e




16 O 6

-

THE STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHET AMINL
COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
§44-53-0375

At a Court of Generai Sessions, convened on the 23rd day of October, 2015,the Grand Jurors of Abbevil!-

County preseat ‘upon their oath:

That Aaron Charles Clouse; on or about July 8, 20135, in Abbeville County, willfully, unlawfully, and
knowiligly possess with intent 1 distribute, dispense, deliver, and/or otherwise aid, abet, attempi, or conspire to
possess with the intent i disiribute, dispense, or deliver methamphetamine, in violation of the provisions of §:"
44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

-

Ve
>

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

-

provided.

AT ——r
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY GF ANDERSON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEB 1 8 2020 , the

Grand Jurars of Anderson County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE

The defendant, Aaron Charles Clouse, did on or about October 7, 2019, in
Anderson County, South Carolina, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise
aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess
with the intent to distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase Methamphetamine, a
Schedule |l controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et seq., Code
of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended. All in violation of 44-53-375(B} of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

MW(:&W

MARY G. HO
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT % GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Abbeville
STATE VS.

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  15GS01-033 .
Aaron Charles Clouse A/WE: 2015A0110200041 éoi %¥

)

)

)

)
AKA: — _ ; Date of Offense: _7/8/2015 @——m—m
Race: CAUCASIAN Sex: M s 40 ) '

)

)

)

)

CAUCA M S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375 o M &y
DOB: . S3S#: - { .
AddressT ™ _ r— CDR Code #: _ 3198 = m
City,Statp,Zip:, ' H
DL#: ' 7 BIDH;
*CDL Yes[]] No[—[ CMV Yes[] Nof] Hazmat Yes["} No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTEDOF of X BBEA
TO: Possession Mcthamphetamine: 0-3 vears * E?.

in violation of § 44-53-0375 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3009

NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JJSERIOUS  [JJMOST SERIOUS  [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [3§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [] AsIndicted, [R]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Thepleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, "] Negotiated Sentence,! [ endation by the State.
Va74 2607 L 100294

‘g‘mwn, C. Yas SC Bar# Defendant A{jncy for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E’ﬁate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 days/mon gor  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ __; provided that upon the service of 7 onths/years and/or payment

of $ ; Plu.s costs and assessments as applicable®*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monlbject to South Carolina Depanment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
(] CONCURRENT or (CJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. =t Days -ﬂ 5
] “the Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is urilawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-2¢ ar 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammuaition.

SENTENCE SHEET ‘%
=

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred '[] vef. WaivesHearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ ~_ plus 20% fee: S i days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment ‘Ferms: Obtaln GED D
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling &A™
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcehol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ N Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 S 709 (A0  pmis.of$ begioning
§14-1-21 L(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) S0 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) 812 $ oter
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S her: m
Proviso 47.9 {Public Def/Prob) $500 _§ & N, AT —
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ = . g; { ﬂ’! 3"%’_6:_ NNl .
§ 14-1:213 (Drug Court Surcharge) SI0 8 JESA. (Y ABBEVILLE COUNTY CLERK OF cﬁﬁ
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S Eﬂppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) S —QL during probation. b
Dy ' e \ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl h\( OV LoV h A¥yG~Juidge Code: 29572
Court Reporter: IRV an. " Sentence Date: S-245 )&

SCCAI217 (03/2011)



_ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE‘i COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
C? UTNETJSOF ANDERSON y
STA X INDICTMEN s
. AARON CHARLES CLOUSE AW TMENTICASE: %a gfo-ibjgz%::?o 79
e Date of Offense 10/07/2019

Race: Whita.. . Sex: M. - . . Ace: 44 |  S.C.Code§: . } 44-53-375(8)

BOB:/ _ ™ N s CDR Code #:} 3498

e o F 1 - SENTENCE SHEET

City, Stata. 7in: : :

oLt T T SID#SC02151205 ; l M9 @ ok
*CDL Yes DNoDCMVYes O No O Hazmat Yes O No O i.- : 3 13
In disposition of the sald indigiment c:)mes now the Defendanl who was O CONVICTED; F or h’ PLEADS 5‘ 5"! ; sm, v
TO: Dist/PWID Meth 1st i g C‘
In violalion of § mss-aisia? of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code #3198 1 . med—#ec .

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT a SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS Iﬁ Mandatory GPS [J §47-25-45
I {CSC wiminar 1% or CSC w/minar ard)
The chargo ist yAs Indicted, O LesserIncluded Offense, {endant Walves Presentmant to Grand Jury. (del’s (nitials)
The pleals: 0 Without Negotialions ar Recommendaﬂon Negobaled Seatenge, Recommendalhn by the Stale.
ATTEST: /
W*’\Wﬁb’&’["-*—/ 101752 / A Z 77245

Mary C. Ho! ! Assistant Soficltor  SC Bar # DH’e dant . / Atlorned for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFO he Defendant is commilted to the __LdState Depariment of Corrections:. O Coulty Deteritlon Center,
fora delerminate term of daysimonihs of

O under the Youthful ;ender ot to exceed years
and/or lo pay a fine of § ; provided thal upon the senvice of ‘months/years ?%d or payment

of § ; plus cosls and assessmenls as applicable®; the balance is suspended' with probation fos
months @ nd subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incoxpordicd by reference. i

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: e
/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code §24-13-40 !o.bé calculated and appfied by sc
Department of Corrections tYg Duwys 77¢ 3

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regwi Child Abuse and Neglest pursuahg'IO'S C. Code §17-26-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vnolalmn of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Comestic

Violence) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. KRS
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : 3 i

Def. Walves Hearlng [ Ordered. ' :PTUP -

days/ours Public Senvice Employmenl

Obtain GED D

O setby scofppsi_ GEP. 20 2021 Aftend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Carp.
) May serve WIE beglnnlng
Recipient: - } Substance Abuse Counseling
“*Fine: __ bloit Bty §$__ Random BruglA.Icohol Testing
§14-1-206 {Asschs c"mfo $ Fine may beé pd. 'in equal cansecutiva weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A(1)(Conv. Surcharge)  * $100 sIO0 .5 pmis.ofg il- Beginrilng
§14-1-211 (A)(2)OU! Surcharge) 5100 § $ ' _‘L,Paid to Public Defender Fund

56-5-2985 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
256-1 -286 (OUI Breath Tes!) $25 $ Qther; m/"‘t‘ S vy cohedk i) Jnbine ,ﬂrvsnm-
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ L0 %7’/ Vn/‘/ W &2 val L
§14-1+213 (Orug Court Surcharge) $160 $ N 1hE ‘ ﬁs’.[
§50-21-114 (BUI Brealh Test Fee) $50 $ - s
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 B}/ Appoii\léd PD or appainted other counsel,
3% to Caunly {if paid in installments}) $ 3 S Proviso requires $500 be paid {o Clerk

a9 durng ﬁrohakion and shall be collecled before any
TOTAL ' $ other fees..
- ﬂ Prestdmg Judge:

Clerk of CourtiGepuly-Glese—~ v udge Code: " i

Court Reporier: Reldenim S Sentence Daler t&‘ 2
SCCAJ217 (04/2018) BS5

2000 :
R‘ECEMD‘
SEP 22 721
SC Court of Appea[s




21

CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,
RECEIVED) ot Caidly
Lara M. Caudy
Mar 282022 Appellate Defender
SC CGUI’t of Appeals South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense

Division of Appellate Defense
PO Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211-1589
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 28th day of March, 2022.





